DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO

2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 « 916/733-0100 ¢ Fax 916/733-0195

MEMO

DATE: January 9, 2023

TO: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Office Managers,
FROM: Tony Riehl, Executive Director, The Catholic Foundation
SUBJECT: Save The Date Flyer: 2023 World Day of the Sick Mass

The World Day of the Sick Mass will be held Saturday February 4", 2023, at Our Lady of
Assumption Parish, Carmichael.

11:00 A.M Mass with Bishop Jaime Soto.

This celebration of the Eucharist will include sacramental Anointing of the Sick, the blessing of
caregivers and blessing with water from the shrine in Lourdes. Sponsored by the Diocese of
Sacramento and the Order of Malta

Please share this information in your weekly bulletin or use the attached “Save the Date” flyer.

In the meantime, please feel to contact Tony Riehl at (916) 733-0274 if you have any questions.
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Saturday, February 4, 2023

11:00AM Mass with Bishop Jaime Soto
Our Lady of Assumption Parish

5057 Cottage Way, Carmichael, CA 95608

This celebration of the Eucharist will include sacramental Anointing of the Sick,
the blessing of caregivers and blessing with water from the shrine in Lourdes.

Sponsored by the Diocese of Sacramento and the Order of Malta.

For questions, contact:
Tony Riehl « 916-733-0274 - triehl@scd.org
1 [G) @diocesesacramento
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